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From: Cherry, Kevin
To: Eudy, Ken
Subject: FW: [External] RE: Atlantic Coat Pipeline Programmatic Agreement
Date: Sunday, January 14, 2018 10:59:56 AM
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Kevin Cherry, PhD

Deputy Secretary .
_NC Dept. of Natural and Cultural Resources

Director, Office of Archives and History
Secretary, North Carolina Historical Commission
State Historic Preservation Officer

Keeper of the Capitol

919 807 7280 Office
919 733 8807 Fax
Cevin.C Bned

9. mae
’E‘EH NC DEPARTMENT OF
=,.~;§= NATURAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

109 East Jones Street | 4610 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4601

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Facebook Twitter Instagram YouTube

From: Kevin Bowman [mailto:Kevin.Bowman@ferc.gov]

Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Cherry, Kevin <kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>; Ellen Armbruster <Ellen.Armbruster @ferc.gov>; David
Swearingen <David.Swearingen@ferc.gov>

Cc: Bartos, Ramona <Ramona.Bartos@ncdcr.gov>; Gledhill-earley, Renee <renee.gledhill-
earley@ncdcr.gov>; Hamilton, Susi H <Susi.Hamilton@ncdcr.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: Atlantic Coat Pipeline Programmatic Agreement

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an

https://assets.documentcloud.org/documents/5662216/pages/5688-GOVRECORDS12-20-20180003555-p58-1...  10/31/2019
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Iattachment to report.spam@nc.gov.

Received, Thank you for letting us know. Please call me if there is anything you’d like to discuss
further here regarding this PA.

Kevin Bowman
202-502-6287
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

From: Cherry, Kevin [mailto:kevin.cherry@ncder.gov]

Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Kevin Bowman <Kevin.Bowman@ferc.gov>; Ellen Armbruster <Ellen Armbruster@ferc.gov>;
David Swearingen <David.Swearingen@ferc.gov> )

Cc: Bartos, Ramona <Ramona.Bartos@ncdcr.gov>; Gledhill-eariey, Renee <renee glednill-
earley@ncdcr.goy>; Hamilton, Susi H <Susi.Hamilton@ncdcr.gov>

Subject: Atlantic Coat Pipeline Programmatic Agreement

Mr. Swearingen:

| would like to recall our signature page on the Atlantic Coast Pipeline Programmatic Agreement. |
signed this form by mistake.

| was in the field all day on Friday and arrived back at my desk late to find a number of forms waiting
for my signature. One stack held items upon which | had been briefed and had reviewed. Other
items were near it. The ACP Programmatic Agreement was then inadvertently signed as | headed out
the door to make another appointment.

| am sorry for this misunderstanding.
Sincerely,

Kevin Cherry

Kevin Cherry, PhD
Deputy Secretary
NC Dept. of Natural and Cultural Resources

Director, Office of Archives and History
Secretary, North Carolina Historical Commission
State Historic Preservation Officer

Keeper of the Capitol

919 807 7280 Office

https://assets.documentcloud.org/documents/5662216/pages/5688-GOVRECORDS12-20-20180003555-p59-1...  10/31/2019
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919 733 8807 Fax
Kevin.Cherrv@ncdcr.aov
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
Kevin.Cherry@ncdcr.goyv

M
=8 NC DEPARTMENT OF
EE-WE NATURAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

109 East Jones Street | 4610 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-4601

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

Eacebook Twitter Instagram YouTube

From: Gledhill-earley, Renee

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Bartos, Ramona <Ramona.Bartos@ncdcr.gov>; Cherry, Kevin <kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>;
Hamilton, Susi H <Susi.Hamilton@ncdcr.gov>

Cc: Karen Blum <kblum@ncdoj.gov>

Subject: Fw: [External] PA for the Atlantic Coast Pipeline and Supply Header Projects, PA, WV, VA, NC

As requested, I am forwarding a series of emails related to the ACP. This is the copy of the

https://assets.documentcloud.org/documents/5662216/pages/5688-GOVRECORDS12-20-20180003555-p61-1... 10/31/2019



transmittal letter from the Advisory Council with copy of PA signed up until they sent it out.
The letter is dated the 1-11-18, but the signature of the ACHP Director is 1-12-18. NC
signature not included as email sent after SPM. (see next email)

Renee Gledhill-Earley

From: OFAP <QEAP2 @achp gov>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 4:53 PM

To: david.swearingen@ferc.gov

Cc: Ellen Armbruster; Kevin.Bowman@ferc.gov; jenniferpadams@fs fed.us; cnthompson@fs.fed.us;
timm@fs.fed.us; wendy_janssen@nps.gov; John Slaughter; matthew.r.bley@dominionenergy.com;
ann.w.loomis@dominionenergy.com; David Dutton; smcdougal@pa.gov; Gledhill-earley, Renee;
Susan Pierce; Lora A. Lamarre-DeMott; Julie V. Langan; Roger Kirchen; heather.e.campbell@ferc.gov;
John Eddins; Reid Nelson; Charlene Vaughn

Subject: [External] PA for the Atlantic Coast Pipeline and Supply Header Projects, PA, WV, VA, NC

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to report.spam@nc.gov.

From: Office of Federal Agency Programs
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
Attached is our letter on the subject undertaking (in Adobe Acrobat PDF format)

If you have any questions concerning our letter, please contact:

John Eddins
ieddins@acl
202 517-0211
Case # 10292

https://assets.documentcloud.org/documents/5662216/pages/5688-GOVRECORDS12-20-20180003555-p62-1...
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From: Cherry, Kevin
To: Eudy, Ken
Subject: FW: [External] Final Programmatic Agreement for the ACP / Supply Header Projects for Signature
Date: Sunday, January 14, 2018 10:59:37 AM
Attachments: acp -pa-nc shpo signature 1-12-18.tif
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

Kevin.Cherry@ncdcr.gov
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SHEIE NC DEPARTMENT OF

EE.‘ NATURAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES
|

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

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Bartos, Ramona <Ramona.Bartos@ncdcr.gov>; Cherry, Kevin <kevin.cherry@ncdcr.gov>;
Hamilton, Susi H <Susi.Hamilton@ncdcr.gov>

Cc: Karen Blum <kblum@ncdoj.gov>

Subject: Fw: [External] Final Programmatic Agreement for the ACP / Supply Header Projects for
Signature

https://assets.documentcloud.org/documents/5662216/pages/5688-GOVRECORDS12-20-20180003555-p63-lar... 2/28/2019
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My email transmitting signature page for NC SHPO.

From: Gledhill-earley, Renee

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Kevin Bowman

Subject: RE: [External] Final Programmatic Agreement for the ACP / Supply Header Projects for
Signature

North Carolina State Historic Preservation Officer’s signed page.

Renee Gledhill-Earley
Environmental Review Coordinator

State Historic Preservation Office

109 E Jones St MSC 4617 Raleigh, NC 27699
919 807 6579 office

@ mas
PHmEE NC DEPARTMENT OF

=.i== NATURAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law
and may be disclosed fo third parties.

Please Note: Requests for project review or responses to our review comments should be sent to our
Environmental Review emailbox at environmental.review@ncdcr.gov Otherwise, | will have to return your
request and ask that you send it to the proper mailbox. This will cause delays in your project. Information on
email project submittal is at: http://www.hpo.ncdcr.gov/er/er_email submittalhtml

From: Kevin Bowman [mailto:Kevin.Bowman@ferc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 11:35 AM

To: jenniferpadams@fs fed.us; troymorris@fs.fed.us; wendy_ianssen@nps.gov;
cnthompson@fs.fed.us; jtimm@fs.fed.us; lohn_Slaughter@nps.gov;

matthew.r bley@dominionenergy.com; jeddins@achp.gov;

Steven. W.Gibson@usace.army.mil; Samantha.).Dailey@usace.army.mil;
Audmmmm@usace.amx.md, Gledhill-earley, Renee <renee gledhili-earley@ncdcr.gov>;
susan.m.pierce@wyv.gov; roger.kirchen@dhr.virginia.gov; david_uschold@nps.gov;
mary,_c_krueger@nps.gov; denise_nelson@nps.gov; jonathan_meade@nps.gov;

; ::.I@ _l. . .I@ ‘SC I @ g .1 @ .I "
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Cvaughn@achp.gov

Cc: Ellen Armbruster <Ellen. Armbruster@ferc.gov>; Paul Friedman
<Paul.Friedman@ferc.gov>; David Swearingen <Qamd.5ﬂeanngen@f.em_gm> Shannon Jones
<Shannon.Jones@ferc.gov>
Subject: [External] Final Programmatic Agreement for the ACP / Supply Header Projects for
Signature

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to report.spam@nc.gov.

Good morning,

FERC has received comments from all signatories to the revised Programmatic Agreement (PA)
for the Atlantic Coast Pipeline and Supply Header Projects circulated January 5, 2018. We
have incorporated all comments into the PA to the greatest extent practicable and we
appreciate your input. We therefore request your agency or entity’s signature to the
attached. Please sign the appropriate signature block via hard copy; and scan to .pdf and
return via email to Ellen Armbruster and myself. Upon receipt of the signature of all
signatories FERC will compile and distribute the executed PA. FERC has signed the attached
version.

Thank you for your continued assistance and review,

Kevin

Kevin Bowman

Environmental Protection Specialist
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
202-502-6287

From: Kevin Bowman

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 1:45 PM

To: David Swearingen <david.swearingen@ferc.gov>; jenniferpadams@fs.fed.us;
troymorris@fs fed.us; wendy_janssen@nps.gov; cnthompson@fs.fed.us; jtimm®@fs.fed.us;
lohn_Slaughter@nps.gov; matthew.r.bley@dominionenergy.com; jeddins@achp.gov;
Steven.W.Gibson@®usace.army.mil; Samantha.).Dailey@usace army.mil;

https://assets.documentcloud.org/documents/5662216/pages/5688-GOVRECORDS12-20-20180003555-p65-1...  10/31/2019
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From: Cherry, Kevin
To: Eudy, Ken
Subject: FW: [External] FW: North Carolina comments on final draft ACP PA
Date: Sunday, January 14, 2018 10:59:28 AM
Attachments: image003.png
image001.pna
image004.png
Image005.png

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
Kevin.Cherry@ncdcr.aov
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AmECE  NC DEPARTMENT OF
EE_EE NATURAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

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

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Bartos, Ramona <Ramona.Bartos@ncdcr.gov>; Cherry, Kevin <kevin. cherry@ncdcr gov>;
Hamilton, Susi H <Susi.Hamilton@ncdcr.gov>

Cc: Karen Blum <kblum@ncdoj.gov>

Subject: Fw: [External] FW: North Carolina comments on final draft ACP PA

Discussion on mitigation NC would like included in PA and follow up.

https://assets.documentcloud.org/documents/5662216/pages/5688-GOVRECORDS12-20-20180003555-p68-1...  10/31/2019
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